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Tender for the Shenzhen Science and Technology Museum Schematic Design and Architectural

Design Development Pre-Qualification Document Addendum and Q&A (1)

*MES{E Addendum
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Clause 1

Design Brief: 6. Design Principle (3) The Principle of Integrity

Original: Fully consider the overall coordination between the project and the city and Airport New City, make
a comprehensive consideration from the space form, traffic network, building interface and combination,
environmental factors. The main building image of the Science and Technology Museum should focus on the
organic coordination with the surrounding International Convention and Exhibition Center, Conference
Center in building shape and space environment. The design plan should not only highlight the overall image
of the Science and Technology Museum, but also foil the environment atmosphere, as to achieve the overall
integration.

Amendment: Fully consider the overall coordination between the project and the city and Guangming
Science Town, take comprehensive consideration from the aspects in space form, traffic network, building
interface and combination, environmental factors, etc. The design scheme should not only highlight the
overall image of the Science and Technology Museum, but also foil the environment atmosphere, as to

achieve the overall integration.

P
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Clause 2

(1) Pre-Qualification Document: Part | — Instruction to Bidders, Clause Eight Pre-qualification Application
Documents - 8.2 Preparation of Pre-qualification Application Documents — 8.2.1

Original: 8.2.1 The above contents except the Project Proposal are required to be A4 size, printings in

black/white or color are both accepted, single or double sides accepted, bound into a book and set a list of

contents. .

The project proposal (draft concept) requires A3 format with no more than 5 pages of content (printed on one

side, cover or back cover can be added, submitted in both Chinese and English).

All documents must be submitted in 10 sets, at least one set of documents must be stamped with official seal

or signed in accordance with the requirements of the Pre-qualification Document (this set shall be regarded

as the original), if other sets are photocopies of the original, they must be affixed with official seal on the

perforation.

Note: for joint group bidders, Application Letter for Pre-Qualification and Joint Group Agreement must be

signed or official sealed by all members; all other documents (including the Project Proposal) can be

stamped with the leading member’s official seal.

Amendment: 8.2.1 The above contents except the Project Proposal are required to be A4 size, printings in



black/white or color are both accepted, single or double sides accepted, bound into a book and set a list of
contents.

The project proposal (draft concept) requires A3 format with no more than 5 pages of content (printed on one
side, cover or back cover can be added, do not fold, submitted in both Chinese and English).

All documents must be submitted in 10 sets, at least one set of documents must be stamped with official seal
or signed in accordance with the requirements of the Pre-qualification Document (this set shall be regarded
as the original), if other sets are photocopies of the original, they must be affixed with official seal on the
perforation.

Note: for joint group bidders, Application Letter for Pre-Qualification and Joint Group Agreement must be
signed or official sealed by all members; all other documents (including the Project Proposal) can be

stamped with the leading member’s official seal.
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(2) Pre-Qualification Document: Part || — Pre-Qualification Review Guide, Pre-qualification Review Table,
The project proposal (draft concept):

Ofiginal: The project proposal (draft concept) requires A3 format with no more than 5 pages of content

(printed on one side, cover or back cover can be added, submitted in both Chinese and English).

Amendment: The project proposal (draft concept) requires A3 format with no more than 5 pages of content

(printed on one side, cover or back cover can be added, do not fold, submitted in both Chinese and English).

(3) /=M BT BT A AR ZERF 5 1o

A 1. BREEES TR ZAMYER M OETR, FTR0l, IR0 E . MSEZRN A3 IR, A 5
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(3) Pre-Qualification Document: Part Ill Pre-Qualification Application Document Formats, Preparation of
pre-qualification application documents, No. 1:

Original: 1. The above contents except the Project Proposal are required to be A4 size, The project proposal

(draft concept) requires A3 format with no more than 5 pages of content (printed on one side, cover or back

cover can be added, submitted in both Chinese and English).

Note: for joint group bidders, photocopies can be stamped with the leading member’s official seal.

Amendment: 1. Contents except the Project Proposal are required to be A4 size, printings in black/white or

color are both accepted, single or double sides accepted, bound into a book and set a list of contents.

The project proposal (draft concept) requires A3 format with no more than 5 pages of content (printed on one

side, cover or back cover can be added, do not fold, submitted in both Chinese and English).

All documents must be submitted in 10 sets, at least one set of documents must be stamped with official seal

or signed in accordance with the requirements of the Pre-qualification Document (this set shall be regarded

as the original), if other sets are photocopies of the original, they must be affixed with official seal on the

perforation.

Note: for joint group bidders, Application Letter for Pre-Qualification and Joint Group Agreement must be

signed or official sealed by all members; all other documents (including the Project Proposal) can be

stamped with the leading member’s official seal.
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Clause 3

Pre-Qualification Document: Part Il — Pre-Qualification Review Guide, Pre-qualification Review Table,



Design Team Abilities

Original: Chief Design (no more than 2), ®served as project leader on similar type of architectural design
project, provide project name, scale, construction photos, client’s information, other performance
certificates or descriptions (if any):

a. international professional awards (photocopy with official seal) (if any);
b. The project has obtained green building certification (photocopy with official seal) (if any);

Note: relevant design experience of each chief designer should be no more than 3 projects. If the projects

provided by the bidder exceeds 3, only the first 3 items shall be considered.

Amendment: Chief Design (no more than 2), ®served as Chief Designer on similar type of architectural
design project, provide project name, scale, construction photos, client’s information, other performance
certificates or descriptions (if any):

a. international professional awards (photocopy with official seal) (if any);
b. The project has obtained green building certification (photocopy with official seal) (if any);
Note: relevant design experience of each chief designer should be no more than 3 projects. If the projects

provided by the bidder exceeds 3, only the first 3 items shall be considered.

4%
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Clause 4

Pre-Qualification Document: Part Il Pre-Qualification Application Document Formats, Joint Group
Agreement (if needed)

Original: (Note: The joint group shall agree on the equity share, proposed work content, division of work, and

responsibilities of each member at the bidding stage. The Joint Group Agreement should define that after



winning the bid, the design contract shall be affixed with official seal by all the group members, and signed
by the legal or authorized representatives of group members. All members of the joint group are jointly and
severally liable to the Tenderee.)

Amendment: (Note: The joint group shall agree on the equity share, proposed work content, division of work,
and responsibilities of each member at the bidding stage. The Joint Group Agreement should define that
after winning the bid, the design contract shall be affixed with official seal by all the group members, and
signed by the legal or authorized representatives of group members. All members of the joint group are

jointly liable to the Tenderee.)

Ho%
HFETE F b T4 PDF SO RSO PR RN R A

Clause 5

‘Supplementary topographic mapping of project land PDF document: please find details in addendum

attachments

SERFEHRIE 10002 F LA
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#FERT I A G X B IRE S R VERN B

Clause 6

Supplementary documents about surrounding context of Guangming Science Town: please find details in

addendum attachments
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BED EISHERERARENEE

Part One Pre-Qualification Application and Contract Items

1 [ £E AR TR S R 20 89 e ePob B STATTEARAME TR 15 ] — R 00 T 58 — 2B 150 3 (B TR AME RO
O EL B & Bt P bR Y 2 e ?

It mentions that the winning bidder shall pay the compensation. What is the ratio of the first design fee

(including the compensation) to the total design fee under normal circumstances?
B LR RIEAR B x00%x B A RLEMLLH (L 10% BKLLEI bR 628 14
[FJ9iE) +iEbrthED 360 5 AR M.

A: The first payment is basic design fee x 90% x ratio as agreed in contract (normally 10%,subject to

signed contract) + bid compensation fee of 3600000 RMB.

“RABCT A 10%1E BT, TR TR — R ? 53, SURIIFRIERAT A, W iReh ?
“10% of the basic design fee shall be paid upon performance evaluation”, can you explain this in detail?
In addition, what is the standard of performance and how is it assessed?

e BT RIEREAY T BB TR BT E LT % E RARYE B 27N 4 AT ST 4. FEAR
BT S ORI AN S MGG . BASOTFMRMERE T — B, ANESAIRERIHERE, SRER
o RFKLE -

A: Performance design fee: set by the client to motivate designers to perform the contract work well and
paid according to the performance evaluation. Basic design fee includes basic fee and performance fee.

Specific performance evaluation standards will be provided in design contract template at the next stage,

please refer to the relevant provisions in the contract.

TRE T SO, B e EER G B
Pre-qualification Document includes following design fee information:

o« ERIFHITEEN T 2649 T770, F ARG T B LR 218 76/ F K, Bt 2289 T7 70 R iE b M
7 360 T3 (& HFRRA ST BEATR A P RFA S FEHD.

o BERRTHEE: BI Pl 7Y F TR T BTN, B
LALYF BLIL E KD 72, [EBEPETFEH 11T 20 FEds I (RIS i — E1 7P & AR K, B 5E
FHGA FIEEM . ZE ARG ETE T G (JF#E#F ) T F,



o FELRETHEHT 10%EF555C % 0] #s

- Total design fee is tentatively priced at 26.49 million RMB, of which the unit price of basic design fee is
up to 218 RMB/square meter, add to a total of 22.89 million RMB, and design bonus of 3.6 million RMB
(including tax paid by the winning bidder and unsuccessful bidders).

- The basic design includes. all discipline design including architecture, electromechanics, landscape,
interior design and theatre design, architectural design development, architectural design development
BIM, overall coordination, constructional detailed planning document and all-process quality guarantee -
including on-site review with unlimited personals, construction document review for architecture, interior
design, curtain wall, landscape and theatre design.

- 10% of the basic design fee shall be paid upon performance evaluation.

720 M vrs e (- R A B 0 i P S 1 R € 1172 ) = RS N a2 e N DA K SealEIE S E N

This price is indeed far below our expectations. | don't know how much adjustment space you have on

the total design cost after this consultation.
& HEEMTUE S B —EHOBEETESN RE 7S 8 AT,

A: Design fee shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | - Instruction to

Bidders, No.8 in the table.

T A ST, AT AR EIR AT, AR HARE?

Can the payment method be changed, so that the organizer pays the participants, not the winner?

IAVESAR AR & 25 B E 0t R E e n, 2B IOV E WA ? RIEGIHER. BRERM AR
KERE, BAVRMERLRZENH.
We saw the later design fee for the project is fixed in the tender document. Is this just an indication?

Depending on the design, the schedule and other parameters it is difficult for us to agree to a fee

beforehand.
By ICHEKETE S PS/T1 55— WA TR U5 A& 75 8 BT

A: Design fee shall be executed in accordance with Page 5/71 in Pre-qualification Document Part | -

Instruction to Bidders, No.8 in the table.



BB A AR AR, A2 TR B s M S SRkNG 2 JRATR W AU AT ZT B A AR 2 BT R
A A AR, AR B WX ek AL, FRIRIE D E 5 AR BRI 2 JRATT
T AR DERR SR ile £ 2 ?
Teaming up with an LDI to apply is not a mandatory already for the competition stage? Do we have to

sign the JV agreement with them? Since only the LDI has the China certification, does the LDI have to

be lead and provide the Project manager and one of the Chief designers? Or can we still be lead?

5 2 BT B & 4RI G PR AN 2 TR TR B B SR A 1 TR 4% AR TR SO P6/T1 B4 A%
TREEAN RHE 75 8 AT FIXTBRE RBARAIIR A B 07, )42 S B AE BB B KR

A: It is not mandatory to team up with LDI at the pre-qualification stage. According to Pre-qualification
Document Part | - Instruction to Bidders, No.8 in the table, there’s no requirements for leading member

in joint group.

PR E AR A BRI 2 40 FRATFE T FEIIa) 2 75 7T DA JLAth it v 412 (L 5 By 2

As applicant the amount of parties is limited to two. Can we still engage other consultants to help us

during the competition?

%: ﬂuo
A:Yes.

INRIATVFESE — B Belaeh, (BICREZTINER, 2B RS A LS5 AR AIRPR B U IR
WA BR S AR o S T I 28 1 5 5 SRR 43 2 |

If we are selected for the competition but then cannot sign the confirmation letter, we will not be banned
from future tenders? Only if we confirm our participation and then drop out. Correct?

& VEDLTERE TR SO/ 6. 1.2 J2 6. 1. 3 AHSCHILE

A: Please refer to Pre-qualification Document clause 6.1.2 and 6.1.3.

RNERRB I BOFA ARG, A BB AT RET AR — BB B an S 4 S
o H LT 00 2 RO FRA A Ui AT PR R, AT T e 1 A PR 5

After being selected, it says a 2nd tender document is released. It will be difficult for us if there are new

terms in this document. Because we cannot drop out anymore if any of the terms are not acceptable to



10.

11.

=12,

13.

us. Can you explain what will be the content of the 2nd document?
B VENT B BABRFRCEZIE

A: Please refer to tender documents released at the next stage.

TR TR B BOTT IR AL & T RN T A
Can you confirm that there will be a free design proposal required for the qualification stage?
%: 9[3 IEZL::O

A: Yes, there will be free draft proposal.

U3 BT AR P AR IATA 7] OB, TR SCfF o RARE] T I377 RIBA o FAT75 B BATTAY 26 A
BUARSL A BE SCAER, LABY 73— ST REAE AL F AT AL B SE B S 000 35 1 A T2 75 AT LR S AR B2 S
TR INFA TR 253K 7

It is our company policy to keep the IPR of our designs. In the tender document, only the authorship
rights are mentioned. We would like to add our terms in a document to our application documents, in
case we cannot resolve all items before submission date. Can you confirm that we can adjust your
templates and add our terms?

2 ARGERE T SO 10,1 2 10.2 $AT.

A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document clause 10.1 and 10.2.

LA B S iR ?

Is it possible to fill in the application forms in English only?

A: No, application materials are subject to Chinese content.

fAFR A5 TYEM B

Scope of services for the Competition and Post-Competition stages

K KIRFRFETET L NEA 25 Bt

Competition.: Design Concept

A G 55 Tt 3R, R T 7% DL T Z AN A
Contract: SD, DD, CD review and CA artistic supervision

FEARBT % FIRETT 2289 J5t - bbb St Be sk F 2
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16.

Does the capped design fee of RMB 22.89 million also include LD/ fee?
e METRTNE M B B TR AU A% BT 8 T
A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instructions to Bidders,

No.8 in the table.

ESESRBTTITBL, 25 2Bt Bl sk & (R AR T PR RO SR A S5 40F, XN ? 72 BER T e SO Hh 28 9
FARAFM T, PR AFRRE - A B RE AT B, R K E AR AR R R
BARE. 7, BEEEGT Y HAREIE TS G BT E 52 A ER bt B g vl LA ?

Is it a must to team up with a local design institute for competition entry? Or as it reads in Subject 9
Qualification Requirements, the winning team can appoint a LDI for collaboration following the

competition?

% 5B 4 AR S AN 2 TR T B B A SR M 1 SR e SR AK T SO P6/T1 BB BEAK
T RIS 9 20T BEXS RS A SEhR 1k 44 B, w22 Sk SRR AN BAREE K

A: It is not mandatory to team up with LDI at the pre-qualification stage. According to Page 6/71 in

Pre-qualification Document Part | - Instruction to Bidders, No.9, there’s no requirements for leading

member in joint group.

“BrE R ASET 2 4. 7

“One joint group shall include no more than two members.”

=

L EEERN, BRERTT UM=K, SRR A — KAk A ?
Does it mean that a Consortium may include up to 3 firms including 2 members and 1 lead?
. BATHAEIIUNR (FEkEh) a2 4.

A: Members (including leading member) who sign the Joint Group Agreement shall not exceed 2

parties.

AAATHR A5 2K 3 3R BEAR T e FR PP A DR )2

How to get information about the competition pre-qualification procedures?

% ELUFHE T %
https://lwww.szjsjy.com.cn:8001/jyw/jyw/zbGongGao_View.do?ggguid=2c9e8ac269a0024b0169b28d00

d308b7

A: Please download through the following link:



17.

18.

19.

https://www.szjsjy.com.cn:8001/jyw/jyw/zbGongGao_View.do?ggguid=2c9e8ac269a0024b0169b28d00

d308b7

B AHES B E AR R4 B I T A4 RANARHERE 10 7T (40 11D, BLE A3 KA
551 (70 1), iFHULAH. WG

Please specify the format of Draft Concept. It has two different requirements in the Pre-qualification

document, A3 no more than 5 pages and A4 no more than 10 pages.
B VEARRMESCMRES 2 %%

A: Please refer to Addendum clause 2.

F T HAR B AT ERAERYI B R TR S ME RGHE M LGS BIiCMEsR, b TR RS

b, T ARE R A A BB T R B A L AR At o [ AR TR 5 T B AR R SO, TR ERAZ A IE S
— R 10 ® 15 ANTIEH, RAEOTIEE 4 A 15 HERTHEEEZ HEi5ERAIER . S8 R 7

B -

1) BB DEFAR TS 4555, BAEM EakE B &l

2) Bl R REIRAT A EN _EAL S BEEH, RESREBHTRGEELALEIRER, MLl 4 A

15 H M RIEIEER T TR 5 RS F OB ER G 6 Hs a8 U R

We are a foreign company, and the online registration requires foreign company to obtain notarized

letter issued by Chinese Consulate, and it typically takes 10 to 15 working days, we worry about not

being able to get completed notarized letter before April 15. Therefore, we would like to confirm:

1) whether the online company information registration can be completed after the pre-qualification.
2) if the company fails to register ahead of time, whether it will be problems to submit documents in the

survey and design window on April 15.

&, 1) ALERBTESERE, BAEMN LA EERIE
D) AeRERTRGFEELAWEICERE, MHEI 4 A 15 HYREHRERE TGRS ohgst
T 6 A A TE O

A: 1) The online company information registration can be done after the Pre-qualification.

2) There will be no problem to submit documents at the window regardless of registration.

8070 471 7 3 5 R BT BT B BRI R B U B B AR, DAKHR AT 5

We still need the submission list and design scope description of the competition stage and all design



20.

21.

stages to estimate the fee quotation.
Z: VEN T B BARRR A E

A: Please refer to tender documents released at the next stage.

(Bt ah)
1) WEHEFBIHES T, WRFETEHE, R, AfELHE, EHEEWEFRES SRR TR
TRIE D E R,
2) NAEEEET
3) BIHBCE NRRBLCE EIR, 88 PR 7 A BLIAC & 20 ek = 34T ZE ik RN T3 9%
4) AT = B A X it T R i — ok e 5 AR 5
5) AEERESR .
Suggestion regarding design fee:
1) After reviewing the design specification, service scope, deliverables and schedule, we would propose
bid compensation for participating in the design bidding in the project proposal.
2) Professional structural design should be included
3) An upper limit shall be set on the number of on-site cooperation. The client shall pay for the travel and
labor costs for any additional on-site cooperation.

4) Include one-time review service for construction drawings only from the perspective of design intent

5) Do not agree to set performance design fee.
% BRI AT

A: Design fee shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document.

QA STCE e D)

fER AT AR, Nk =T — 5K P B MR 5 B B, 7 53 A Wl 3 [a) o O 1R AS ikt
.

(Pre-Qualification application requirements)

In the subsequent process, it shall be the client to hire an LDI with corresponding design qualifications to

assist the client to submit documents to the relevant departments.
& FLTRE T AT

A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document.



22.

23.

24.

26.

AR
FEH RSB, AT, AR, ERRHEE, (E0E @ P S 5 AR K S R
?J_i /J\ °

After reviewing the design specification, service scope, deliverables and schedule, we would propose
bid compensation for participating in the design bidding in the project proposal.
% FRBRETIE ST .

A: Bid compensation shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document.

CBCTH R HEESR) 32 g i et A 3.
(Design Schedule) we would like to propose a suggested design schedule.
& IR T SCHAAT .

A: Design schedule shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document.

(3.2-4 thBhsERE R TIEMRIVrlkitik @ T/E.) B TFARAFEEMGER, WTEMALFEEFEAR
A o [ [ P 55 5T A Bt B 5E Ao
(3.2-4  Assist in the completion of the construction project planning permission application for approval

and construction) Since we don’t have domestic qualifications in China, we suggest that the client shall

hire a design unit with the domestic qualification to complete the work.
% TG T SCHHAT .

A: Work scope shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document.

(3.3.3) H R FRE AR BEATHC & P, SERHESEBTT . AS S SR BT HE B b i) ) il i B 4R e
%o

(3.3.3) Review the whole process drawings of interior design, curtain wall, landscape and cinema. We
suggest not to be in charge of whole process review for disciplines other than architecture.

& BT TIE A RAT .

A: Work scope shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document.

(FAFr HAR- Bt S RFGRE SERuL) IR e iR F Bt & RE A4 s st TE.

(Tender Schedule) We suggest that only starting design work after signing of contract.
& IETRE T SCHHAT .

A: Work schedule shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document.



2.

28.

29,

30.

CRER T e 2O AR 200 H A P — SO/ B & BB st/ 0 SRS D Mt 40 78 U SR ST A B
(Pre-qualification-Project Proposal- design topics/ design concept or vision/ design strategy) we suggest

to present such content at the final design deliverables
& ARG TUH SO AT .

A: Application shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document.

(FEPrah ) FAET H @A iR Bt B R SBT3 AR bR, bR 28 B 1 ST 4%
PEARL T FRAR A [R] FR bR B2 2 8] ) & [F) 20T BRAS T 2% ST AT 7= A 44

If not winning, the payment condition of bid compensation fee shall not be bined to the contract signing

or the design fee payment between the tenderee and the winning bidder.
% AR T AT

A: Bid compensation payment shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document.

CEMR PR A SRR B0hr v 05 A B £ 54T L PR A A H A .
(Intellectual Property and Relevant Laws) We suggest that The maximum liability of the bidder shall be

the total contract price.
& TR TEHE SCHFIAT .
A: Intellectual Property and Relevant Laws shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification

Document.

CHNRPBURARSRIEAL) AR BT SERR IR A B SO A BUE

TRETETIY) L AR AIBUR .

BT E AR SS B TR R FD SR AR S, REMT AL . JIEAERA. B, By
T R e 5B E W AR 55 P SUE RSO RIRAL . FEARBTHE WIRSS WA B , BAEWSCEZOWAN, [Fit
MV AT T B SR S5 P SR, FFHHEI S BT 2 RORTHR T, 258 Rt 0 AR 55 B S0 ik
AR AR SS RN A G, M 37T DL Bt SO & 3R A TR T A AR 00 H S5t B B R BUR A 38
XTI, ol E P E R RIBES BT RIATUE , XU AT EAT R TR RS A T,
JE BRSSP AT SERIH MEE BT, TR SR B R AR M. 4t
MY BET AR S G 1P BB Bl T & 8 0 @ 5T R S B A T — B8t TR B«
ARG BN B @SRRI Bt IRSS s BAR D ARSI s )47 Bk P AR T 46 (9 B SR A M s o
A X BT B e BB SR ML TR i — s B AR SS A IR IS .
IRARRGREBOTE R, @St ZAUA Frd, 3By A I E iy Ech A/ s T H 1



PRALAETF AR, TR WU B AR AR KR o ol 3 ANE AT R AR LA AR 1% 0T SRR R
et B FiZ 5 H AMOEAT AR E « tbdb, b3 AT 5 AR50 5 AH R i B4R E AR T AT 4
b T A SO e R B4

(Intellectual Property and Relevant Laws) We further suggest the ownership of design documents
submitted in this design bidding as follows:

Reserve the right to publish in the publication.

The design documents provided to the client as specified in the design consulting service agreement
shall be exclusively used for this project. All drawings, specifications, electronic documents and other
documents related to the design consulting service agreement are copyrighted. Only when design
consulting service agreement comes into force, and within the validity of the agreement, at the same
time the client performs all responsibility, and under the premise of all payment in time, the client can
use all completed contract work for government communications only for this project concept design.

If the client decides to carry it out according to the conceptual design scheme of the project, the two
parties will further sign an additional design service contract for all dicsiplines, the content of the
follow-up service including concept design adjustment, "basic building" architecture and structure
professional design services of SD and DD stages (in which basement architecture and structure design
only includes the design of the level B1); Mechanical and electrical, equipment, water supply and
Adrainage professional design service of "basic building" in the scheme design stage; And the external
wall design documents prepared by consultants for the bidding; Provide one design review service for
the architecture construction drawings completed by the local design institute; Limited site inspection.

If no subsequent design contract is won, the copyright of the architectural conceptual design scheme
shall remain and the tenderee shall not be entitled to use the design drawings, specifications, design
descriptions and other technical data provided for the design and/or construction purposes of this
project. The tenderee shall not entrust other design agencies to adjust the design on the basis of our
scheme or use it for any other projects. In addition, the owner has no right to use the name in any design

documents related to the project, including but not limited to marketing or financing materials.
e AGGAR TR SCIFIAT .

A: Intellectual Property and Relevant Laws shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification



31.

32.

33.

34.

Document.

CHA-Z A IR IBFR TGS AR H 15 NS RN A B T SO TR A2 ) AR R A TR S 23 N 2
118 8

(Miscellaneous - Bidders that participate in this tender will be deemed as acknowledging all content of
this Tender Document.) There are contents to be further explained.

& BT AT .

A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document.

B B R T 2 R P AR SR T A PR 10 TR SR LU 3 P4 E ), ISR B, I R BRI
AIESH RS TR, 4 W HES B, &,

If we need to specify Equity share and work content between joint group members, please provide
detailed design brief and contracts.
Z: WL — B BARAR S 25E

A: These will be specified in tender documents released at the next stage.

R 2 —FEEER BT AR, B2 T HTEENRS, REERARENT AR, BEAAFRRESEE
NE], R RS AT DME 3R] E A EM A A B S E AR BB A bR, 16 R EE R EE M A m B A
VEIE . R BE EANEM A S, T IR E E A A FGK.

" Our company is a German architectural désign company, but also registered a company in China, which

is affiliated to German company. May | ask whether the company registered in China and LDI can jointly
bid, or whether the company registered in Germany should jointly to bid in this project? If we use our

foreign registered company to bid, do you accept our domestic company to receive the payment?

e (1) 155 —H 0 AR Tl 2000 58 T2k 4 2% i B B8 S Bk 4AAT
(2) AT LIS P 2 m

A: (1) Application shall refer to Pre-qualification Document Part | - Instruction to Bidders, No.5 —
Application requirements.

(2) Yes, we can process payment to the domestic company.

KF BT, BB LIPSO R pY B B 0:
CRBEREIERE . () R GREBRHIEAARD MERRN, DERNEE_(BA AT 1_(t
ARG BN 2B EYBH S CHveD s B 75 % R SUE VT A vt B3 i Tl e B i S i




36.°

317.

(RN AR ZSFEACT A, QTN AE R MNP 2 B LE TSI ALBROFE (T 55 I ) A 28 R 3R o]
T A, 7

Can we amend the content in Letter of Authorization:

I, (Name in Full) as the legal representative of (Name of Tender Applicant) , hereby declare that
(Name and Title) of (Name of Company) is the authorised agent of legal representative to sign any
document of the Pre-Qualification of Tender for the Shenzhen Science and Technology Museum
Schematic Design and Architectural Design Development. | accept all the content in the document of

signed my authorised agent within Validity of application.

. AT FESRAR SCHE S —# 4 VT A 4E 51 A AL L SR L E R AR PEARAE I 7 an B AE M S SRR APt

H?

Can more specific tender assessment details be provided on the basis of the review guidelines in part I1?
Such as rating weight of each part?

& ARG S0

A: Evaluation shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document

H T BT 2 R L AR B, R SR O ZEHE T (007 20T A HAT B R B HE ST T )
A EHERE?

According to our company's regulations on the protection of customers' trade secrets, can we keep
confidential the "office phone number of the client of the design work and relevant proof materials of the
contact person"?

e AL ST

A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document.

GG TR SCfFSE 38 Tk “ = Wk BIBASE /) TRl O 2B NSO BT RIZER R 5B
TR, $RALIE AFR. M. B R . BO5ER, HAWSHEY Y] (ne). 7 ?

In page 38 of Pre-qualification Document, shall it be amended as “served as Chief Designer on similar
type of architectural design project, provide project name, scale, construction photos, client’'s

information, other performance certificates or descriptions (if any)”.



38.

39.

40.

B e, VEARNESCIRSS 3 2%

A: Yes, please refer to Addendum clause 3.

GO T SRS 70 DU “THBUGE (MESE ) MRS BN TR, AT, %50 EXAER
B 10 50 A4 CEXUETED. ” 555 28 Tirh: “TH B MERTEZR) #4Z5R A3 MEHR~F, EXH
FEAE 5 U CRIITEY, AEHMEE, RIS RRE0.” T, REBA HE?

There are different descriptions for formats of Project Proposal (Draft Concept). Which one to follow?
Zr WEARHMEICME 2 %

A: please refer to Addendum clause 2.

Bir P RIRE SR Z A TR 2 KA, BERREERTELR, RIMESREITERR6RT FES
BREBAR AL AT G Wt 2 b, 38 A B AR5 1 8 TR T ) 3647 & T

FEXMMEOT, R N N R T2 HE N EES B “BAARRZ HE 2 KB 438 Frf
NN

Does the joining of other consultants violate the requirement of no more than 2 joint members?

B LIRS M2 5E itk

A: Number of members is only subject to those who sign the Joint Group Agreement.

JC 55 B A B A RE S AE IR YITR YN B LR 5 R 55 oL kAT 45 B BT ? BE A &) 4 I k4l
HARER? UnHbn B AR BE € P T 703 M _L Al 45 B B8 1Y, /& B oI se BRI W AR 2 5 55

COBEE I OB REE (MEOARTSE) 2

Can applicants with no certification register online? What are the specific requirements of domestic and
foreign companies? if the company fails to register ahead of time, will there be problems to submit

documents in the survey and design window?
Fr: 1) LG SO P19/T1 38— H70 BEMS TR 2050 58 T 5t 44 Sk % 55 R B SR AT
2) AEREBTREFELANWERES, HITEER R TR SRS o R O
SCAF T L
A: 1) Applications shall be done in accordance with Page 19/71 Pre-qualification Document Part

[-Instructions to Bidders, Clause 5 Application Requirements.

2) There will be no problem to submit documents at the window regardless of registration.

. P19, o\ i 44 55 B B IR SR PR R A B S B IR A AN T B R XU 1 4 RN oy AR B R A 0

Legl, Hedyale JE B BERS T ER SO SR R S AW 3 ob W T T 43R B B IR & 700 T AL 26 )



42.

43.

44.

R BORIARI B, 7 iR iiE, TAEE RS AR A, S 5] DR GERFRB B 70 AN 2t 53
Fid, FF)E S PbrE st o7 R SRR AR A BT IR0 T, ST 2T A P s Rh e X, (EN)E
By R ?

s it possible to provide only the division of labor and rights and interests distribution in the bidding stage,
and carry out detailed division on specific follow-up work after winning the bid, and sign a supplementary

document to the Joint Group Agreement separately on the basis of subsequent contract?

%: 7[5\‘0
A: No.

B AR T STEVIS T 2 R BT BRI TE AR L 1 & Lol B, s sE. fEBE. S0, =ABE, B
B vt B iR A B L RO 40 25 B AR ?

Will the client employ relevant professional consultants, such as acoustics, cinema, landscape, interior

consultants, and LDI to develop the winning the preliminary design?

b

= -

A: No.

“BRE AR R 2 K, AR NPARE, JEEIRTE T IRTT R B RS LI5S ROIR L 2
K A AT e FATBEERESITER, A BRAHRE A Bt B 5, NZET—XE N AT
REH 205 A BALAC Ao 7 X B R B bR A B ARIR B R TR A AT, A2 i B e FE S i B it B A e 2 =

AR, AR IR R AR L S ST R R AR S

as long as the winning bidder's drawing depth meets the requirements, the design institute hired by the
construction company shall be responsible for signing and submitting for approval, or the winning bidder

shall be responsible for the preliminary design and submission for approval?
B TS TR SCM: P6/T1 55— A TIH URRAG 775 9 $HAT
A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Page 6/71 Part | — Instructions to

Bidders, No. 9 in the table.

T TEABAEEYEE R B S . HLBSSE@ ATt B e 2R b i iz
X LMV FEW] P B BUIIRTE AR SR i ?

Since work scope does not include structure and mechanical disciplines at DD stage, will the client hire

LDI to provide such consultation?

\\\

2. WA SO P16718/71 5 — i B AR T B TAENEPIT.



46.

47.

48.

A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Page 16-18/71 Part | —

Instructions to Bidders, Clause Three Work Scope.

“CREEE L SERTT IR, X EET ARRFEE” , R S EAR B T e R A AT
TR FA et JL e 56 3 ?

“Curtain wall: complete elevation scheme development, provide spec drawings of key facade details”,
will detail design of curtain wall and procurement drawings be prepared by consultants hired by client?
B FEGTRRTIEE SCMF: B —E O BRI AU S =4 TR 3.2 2 3.3 $T
A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instructions to Bidders,

Work Scope, Clause 3.2 and 3.3.

VTSRS ERAE, LRI 5510 R 0 A 7 el B 53 B 51 3 -2
If exposed steel structure is used in the design, will the client hire another consultant to carry out the fire

protection design?

B TRTTAE TR SOMF: B — 80 PRSI AN A =2 TAEN A 3.2 I 3. 3 BT
A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instructions to Bidders,

Work Scope, Clause 3.2 and 3.3.

AR E R IR LB, RETS IR SR B R IBE S BT RT I BB b Bt TR () 2

Can the professional consultants in the joint group still be qualified to be invited by the client to
participate in the professional design work at the later DD stage (if any)?
Z: WL —Br BABR A E

A: Please refer to tender documents released at the next stage.

ANEAR N R A, OB TN SR T SO e Bk “ SR T HIE A L IR ANRRIEM A7, “ BRI
CBRERP " TGRSR RAZETEmEI, HARHZ ST Ll g2 k807 o & JIw] ?

Can you confirm that for joint group bidders, Application Letter for Pre-Qualification, Certificate of Legal
Representative, Letter of Authorization and Joint Group Agreement must be signed or official sealed by

all members; all other documents can be signed and stamped with the leading member’s official seal.
ey AGTAR T M. P28T31/T1 B — 0y R TR AN 5 )\ AT

A: Please follow requirements in Page 28-31/71 of Pre-Qualification Document, Clause 8.2 Preparation



of Pre-qualification Application Documents.

49. Page 6/71 - ST KM

- IR RRR S R SR TR R 7 BT A S AT RS AR L L K T R
N FE AT U LR T TSR, AnAS LA O [ R R 5, 24T — 5K I A B AR R vt B A 2
(DA

- Wb N ERR G, IR E A B A AR B AR A b SR AR E P B BE AT R TT
MEhRER2=TaR?
- If the bidder wins and entrusts a domestic company with the corresponding design qualification

to cooperate, whether the contract signed by the owner, the bidder and the domestic design

institute is a three-party contract or not?

%: ?:?o
A: No.

50. Page 18/71 - 3.2 H¥rE&iHEE
- 3.2.3 EAFTEEI: BEREHOTEE BAEIEWLLE ? SRR KR W X E N e S EE?
- 4) thihFER SR TREM R AT AR AR & AR S WX LI Rk s

On page 18/71 what is the work scope of interior design?
- Does it include interior design of theatre and exhibition space?
- Please further specify what's covered in 4) Assist in the completion of the construction project

planning permission application for approval and construction.
& PREHETIE SO P67 18/71 By BEAK T B U 8 = 2% AR A IAT
A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Page 16-18/71 Part | — Instructions

to Bidders, Clause Three Work Scope.

51. Page 25/71 - WRARTHE HIECHE 6) d. [RISEHL[E Py v& Hb I H 805 H 4256
- PR ARG ATNESE TE 55T SR F QIR SUR SR DO E R I E ? 82 AUy B
BRI ?
- AaENEgE. B AT SR R GUE S AT LA MR, R T AR A ?

- On page 25/71, design experience of company and project leader, can it be projects under
construction?

- Can design experiences of company, project leader and chief designers be the same projects?



Bee IRGIHETIER SCMF: P28731/T1 B —3i oy VA Tolae ZUSn 55 )\ 56 BT .

A: Please follow requirements specified on page 28-31 of Pre-Qualification Document Part | Instructions

to Bidders Clause Eight Pre-Qualification Application Documents.

- VE BRI A [ [ PR ZE AR S L BN IRER

Please clarify total number of times and people of international travels under this project contract.
e ALV SCMF: P5/T1 S —HB 4 SRR T G £ TS 8 AT
A: It shall be executed in accordance with page 5/71 of Pre-qualification Document Part |-Instructions to

Bidders, No.8 in the table.

. B8 8.3 % BUHEAEIN 10%1E NS5

We suggest to cancel the 10% performance design fee.
%: Z:iﬁl_g%o

A: There will be no adjustment for performance design fee.

OSELAR CUERRAMERE) 55 9. 1 2k B EBIIMER ST RMESEE, WY CIEVE BB AR S BB AL

10 RASTAT”;

In Clause 9.1, please consider “payment of bid compensation be done within 10 days once bid winning
announcement is released”.
%\:: Z:iﬁilz%o

A: There will be no adjustment.

Fok CRPAUSAH SR 28 10. 1 J2 10. 2 4 BN “FobR o g AR S2prfi ok s

Clause 10.1 and 10.2 of Intellectual Property and Relevant Laws, please consider amendment to
“pbidders shall assume all the resulting responsibilities and compensate for actual losses”.

%:: Kiﬁijtzgo

A: There will be no adjustment.

CETA GRS RIERED) 55 10.4 2% TAEY: $HAR AAETT SRR SOV 8 45 SRR A A TP E LR,

FESCTAME S R PO R B, k. Sl BREE RN E. BRI Br R .

Clause 10.4 of Intellectual Property and Relevant Laws, please consider amendment: The tenderee



99.

60.

shall announce results after the completion of scheme review, and shall have the right to introduce,
display and evaluate the bidding deliverables through media, professional magazines, books and other

forms after paying compensation.
%: Z_\‘i}%]?ﬂ;%o

A: There will be no adjustment.

LB RE (HARY: HUHE 15.4 %

We suggest to cancel Clause 15.4
& ABUH.

A: There will be no adjustment.

(—. FEARTE BIER) 58 2 B BRIRGAIRI R NE, JRITEEERZAR TR e s e
SCA F) 4 A B SR B AR TR 25 2R

Application Letter for Pre-qualification Clause 2, we suggest to adjust as follows: except for the content
our company objects to, we are willing to accept all the requirements and pre-qualification results of the

pre-qualification documents for this project design bidding.
%: Z:i}ﬁ%%o

A: There will be no adjustment.

(—. DRI BIE-H) 28 5 KB WS xk BRBORAY, N TR AR X 52~ 7S s
1] 52 PRt R ANAS R (9 DT AE

Application Letter for Pre-qualification Clause 5, we suggest to adjust as follows: In case of any violation
of the above requirements, we promise to take the responsibility for any actual loss and adverse impact

caused to your company.
Z: RNHE,

A: There will be no adjustment.

(BEE A IL F AR L) B0 BRE IR &7 00O & B RS AN TAE N A T, TAKIEES STHEM L5 .

Suggest supplements to Joint Group Agreement: Each party shall be solely responsible for its own

services and work content and shall not assume joint liabilities and obligations.

2. WEARAMNES 4 %



61.

62.

63.

A: Please refer to Addendum Clause 4.

CEARHUEN T RARIRENEN VEEBERNT  BREHMBIERGIIRE B RSN 8 =
PTG 2

BAREIEA ZEALL BH AT F— A, 82 REERTH it A5 E 18R — A2

Is the “applicant” designated as “legal natural person”? Are there any other requirements? For example,

“registered architect or senior engineer qualification”?

Can the applicant be the same person as project leader?

B (1) LRARTE M 5 — 0> BT SV RAE 75 9 AT
(2) IEBIRETIER SCIF: 58— AR 5> DA% T e 200 58 )\ S R A% TR R 45 SCA- AT

A: (1) Please refer to Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instructions to Bidders, No.9 in the table.
(2) Please refer to Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instructions to Bidders, Clause Eight

Pre-qualification Application Documents.

TS M, B TE S, ERPFES 11 CUEE 7 50 f, 3823 “BE oA i o
WIRAE” .
FATROEE /2. nEEANA E SN H i, BIRAR BN R BN 738 38 B SO 2\ A w] LA DHL 2. 28

(1 1] B b A 55 5 2 5% A 2

For an overseas company, do | need to send my staff to submit the application documents? Could it be

sent to your place by DHL or other international express service?

& ALV SO B — MO B T AU AR TS 11 T
A: Please follow requirements in Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instructions to Bidders, No.11 in
the table.

FERE TR SCA, S — oS\ FEY, 8.2.4 (CSUEEE 29 T o, HRE U B HE SO R AR R R Sy Hoph i E

BT, i B oo .

PATHOBE iR A HAE SR BTANAY “HDREMI SO e POl BEks SOt IEERE S, )R

IR HAbiE 5 230, e AW b SRR AR TORME A S0, BOR JESCRITE, 2T AT LS F R R AR
2

Clause 8.2.4, the "relevant supporting documents" attached to the application documents, such as

professional registration documents, awards or honors, etc. If the original materials are in other

languages, do they need to be translated into Chinese? If the original material is in English or has been



64.

65.

66.

translated into English, is it possible that it need not be translated into Chinese?
Be: FORRGTIEE SR SRR A TR T Z0URN B\ S TR TR FRE SO R S IIAT

A: Please follow requirements in Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instructions to Bidders, Clause

Eight 8.2 Preparation of Pre-qualification Application Documents.

A4 T R AT TR 1 ?
Is there page limitation on A4 project proposal?
& VAHNEIIMEE 2 %

A: Please refer to Addendum Clause 2.

NS RBERIRR, R BERAH EHE RS Rig 2

If applying as joint group, does each party need to fill in Application Letter?

o ALBIHE TR SO BE = A BRI HOE S AR AT

A: Please follow Pre-qualification Document Part lll Pre-Qualification Application Document Formats.

B A R i TR A BCELE], AT S AE b a2

Can the division of labor and the proportion of distribution in the joint group agreement be adjusted after
winning the bid?

%: AWEPIREIHE.

A: No, it cannot be adjusted.

. AR T SO R E ER

23/71 W, S\KAE 8. 1 ER, FHETE g4, EEREASEI . B h il SUrfigA
HEARHE. TENEAMBE N HER SRR R G R, (B2 8. 2 EORBURTIE B S A “ BTl
HIEAL” I CBA TR BBGRITE AR F SRR, A (BRI H W) ¥ hk G i
SR

TN, RS TR R 55 A SO U

1) GAK T B

2) BRE XA

2E
T
2
AT

On page 23/71, please confirm documents needed to be signed by joint group member only include :
1) Application Letter for Pre-qualification;

2) Joint Group Agreement.



68.

69.

70.

B VRIS

A: Please follow requirements specified in Pre-qualification Document.

TS 02 5 7T LA 42 Sk sa Ay 5 BRI AT,

Please confirm that Draft Concept only needs to be signed and stamped by leading member.

e IETIRE TR SOMF: P23731 35— 40 B TR Z0U 55 )\ 5% B A% THURR B il ST .

A: Please follow requirements specified in page 23-31 in Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instructions

to Bidders Clause Eight Pre-Qualification Application Documents.

A RS

El
o
ZIH T

YESER

ESE R
A HALE B2 fE SN FE R AR, BN E B S ARSI S G, 1 S R R AR e )

Whether there are other materials for this project will be released later, such as project background

introduction and land planning, etc. If yes, please advise estimated release time and channel.
B DLRYIE B THREEE 5y R 55 P R A 180 S 8 b e ) e s ) o e
A: All materials are subject to deadline and attachment announced on Shenzhen Construction Project

Transaction Service website.

GEARTOURR SO 28 U 8. 2.1, UL H B RS Hi4 ZR A3 R R~F, EXABEABET (8
EATEN, ANE BE I, P ISR 2. B/ 70 TUE— BRI H Bl (MEHEZE) HHE
BWINT R, EAASR. ZEoEXHENED 10 71 A4 CEREATED . AiEREAR S, FiE /RIS
TR OHE?

Please advise which requirements for Project Proposal (Draft Concept) should be followed.

e VEAAMR MR 2 %

A: Please refer to Addendum Clause 2.

B EIBGE BN, ARSI A T LRk 4, RRIARREMUHEANER FARZESH? (AR
PR 22 /] R RIERI M)

If the design team is overseas, and application is submitted in the name of the foreign company, can the
domestic wholly-owned subsidiary sign the contract in the future once winning? (the company can issue
relevant documents to prove its relationship with the overseas company)

& o

(=1



T2.

74.

75.

76.

BRI L A S SRR R AR E TR Sy P 2, R BT 2 CAIEH?
Is the CA digital certification needed?
%: I CAIEF,

A: No, there’s no need to have the CA.

C IERRERE R, AR LB ST 4 KRS AR R ?

In the case of joint group application, can the fees be paid separately to the members?

!§: 7%0
A: Yes.

FRRRE IR B, R TR bR 7 i ? 82 R e KRR, Bk R Al ?

After winning the bid, is it necessary to apply for construction of the winning bidder's scheme? Or is it
just a matter of completing the drawings and assisting the construction application?

B TRGAS TR SO P6/T1 55 —E0 2 BEAR TR AU 56 9 HRIMAT .

A: it shall be executed in accordance with page 6/71 in Pre-qualification Document Part I-Instructions to

Bidders, No.9 in the table.

i TR B R I, R A IR SR AR ?

Site inspection is required during the construction stage, whether there is a frequency requirement and
time limit?

B FERETE SO PS/T1 B — I AT AU R S 8 T

A: Work scope shall be executed in accordance with page 5/71 in Pre-qualification Document Part

I-Instructions to Bidders, No.8 in the table.

BARM B TAE NS B T BT R USNEE S, = A DUBSEBE S S TR ABZSR, PRE & 1F
P BER T HIBRAMER UAME B WA S SO, =N LGB S L it 98 2
Besides the compensation fee, does the contract fee also include the professional design fees of

landscape, interior and cinema?

e TR SCHAT, S —E0 0 DO TR U058 = A TR 3.1 & 3. 2 31T



7.

78.

79.

80.

81.

A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part |-Instructions to Bidders,

Work Scope Clause 3.1 and 3.2.

BRI B S, = A LU e S S It T R B AN R SR A W B IR B R ?

Is there any specific requirement for the depth and results of conceptual design for landscape, interior

and cinema at the tender stage?
: FH.
A: Yes.

10%AI BT T B RAEAT AR ST ? ALER T R BRHRAE? BB SHBINBRIIATAE?

When will the 10% performance design fee be paid? How does it work? Is there any possibility of

deduction?
. xirEEPEHHL T .

A: There will be clarifications in the design contract.

5 BBt sE bRl B B T BARIR A A RN AT AR ALY LR T R E AR A ST, HURE L KA
il LTI N

Can you provide the specific content of deliverables that need to be submitted in the design competition

stage? For example, whether to provide physical model, rendering and model scale, etc.
Z: WL — B BARAR S 5E

A: Please refer to tender documents released at the next stage.

HRE PR 53 77 72 15 /8 E H BL E ) B AR A =457

Does the member of the joint group need to issue the Legal Representative Certificate and letter of

authorization?
%: %—% o
A:Yes.

PRI F A2 A3, 2 S RT, R ERmEMGEAR?
As the project proposal is A3, does it need to be bound separately or stamped with official seal?

& VEARFNEICMSE 2 2%



82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

A: Please refer to Addendum Clause 2.

FHE TR SCAESE 32 TUAS 10. 4 4%, BEUURAR A A FFIRZR SOTAN bR B 20U )33 A 45 bR A\ 22 B st I 44
FRo
On page 32 Clause 10.4, It is suggested that the tenderee should indicate the name of chief designers

when display bidding submissions to the public.

e TRTTAE TR SCMF: B8 — 0 DA TIURR UM EE AR FR PR R AT .

A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instructions to Bidders

Clause Ten Intellectual Property and Relevant Laws.

T[] BEA% TUER 102 B PF 0 FRifE?
Are there grading standards for pre-qualification?

B WRERRTIE M 50 BAR T PP 48 51 3AT .

A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part |l Pre-Qualification Review

Guide.

i CRITRITIESTRL” R RBOH AL AT SR AR IZ I ?

Is a "Class A architectural design firm qualified to apply to undertake the project solely?

B PR SO BB R A TR ZUAN B8 T SR A SR A SR o R AT .
A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instruction to Bidders

Clause Five Application Requirement.

i — K W AR E R BAIE S/ —F RS P A AL, B it B AEERAAME, 5
i) % KT AL RE T LA A 1A S S5 AT E A4 ?

May | ask whether the legal representatives of one firm have equity interests in the other firm and the
legal representatives of the two firms are different? Could the two design firms form a joint group to

participate in the bidding of this project?
%‘:: mw\o

A: Yes.

A, AR GRS T BERE 75 T DGR SCR L ?



88.

Can the pre-qualification application materials only be provided in Chinese?
Bre FLUTHETIUR SCMF: BB —EB 2 PR TR 20U 8. 2 SR ARAT .
A: Please follow requirements specified in Pre-qualification Document Part | Instruction to Bidders

Clause 8.2.

. P23 Fl P24 TU, “HEAKTIE HIE SCHAVALR T 2 IRIERIE RS T SO R, i SRR R A A w4 B

a7 ARTERS (ENEHE DA AF)D

. /e — & ZEHMA T T NSO 28 7 55 3 54 R 2 2 [ 4 2 @ E SR EF [ E g i g, 2%
AT LLE [ Ah A RIAT ERAR i 2 - 1 & R d3dl, st R BIEp, 307 Gafkakihn I3 a
it AT R EITE, FFETEME LRI R E?

8.1 TR S X{ERIE R composition of pre-qualification application documents

1) % GF A LR B AR, A PRI AR N S A TR R A )

L T e o e T I BN S

oA W EEE A L

If a joint group is formed with a foreign company (there is no branch in China).

@O must the foreign company print the document and then send the original to China? @ because it
takes a long time to mail back to China, can we allow foreign companies to send a color scan of
documents with signature and to China, and we submit color printed version stamped with domestic

member’s official seal?
B TEUORR TR SO B — AR 0 BEAR TR ZUN 58 )\ 2% DR A TR H A ST
A: Please follow requirements specified in Pre-qualification Document Part | Instruction to Bidders

Clause 8.2.

TR T SO o A A I S AP BB BRI Bl (AR E D), 2 7R DS 43R S i
2

The pre-qualification documents do not indicate the discipline (including special professions) to be

designed in the DD stage. Will it be specified in the future tender documents?
Be: HLERETIE SO B — )BTRS T ZRN 2 = A TAE N AT .

A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | Instruction to Bidders

Clause Three Work Scope.



89.

90.

91.

AT R — R RS TR SRR e A A B AT BN SO 7 2 R A2 R R ?

We would like to know whether the pre-qualification documents can be printed with scanned version
sent by foreign companies? Or do you only accept paper originals?

e YRR SCAF: S GO TR R ZURN B )\ A BERR T R ST .

A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | Instruction to Bidders

Clause Eight Pre-Qualification Application Documents.

B EEARBRAERP, EASETFEE LA L HETFE?
In the certificate of legal representative, can the electronic signature be used for the legal reprentative’s

signature and seal?
%: Z:ﬁ.]‘y\c
A: No.

FBARSCHESS 28 TT 8. 2. 1 401 H B U (MER TR MRS 70 TUR JULAAERA —EL, 1 I8 LAMR SR JuifE?
The requirements of the 8.2.1 project proposal (concept draft) on page 28 of Pre-Qualification
Document are inconsistent with the requirements of Article 9 on page 70. Whichever is subject to?

B VEAHMEICHEE 2 .

A: See Addendum Clause 2.



92.

93.

94.

EHS (BB

Part Two Design Brief

e REfg R At H 7 5 AR CAD EI4R?
Is it possible to provide CAD drawings of the plot and those of the surrounding environment?
& T—Br BRI R B R

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

&1 REMS TR AL LT AL I X A SR A K1 S A 2
Is it possible to provide an overall planning document for the area in which the plot is located?
— B B iR A R B

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

XA JCEAR? A ME KBRS R CKET, WL, BB 302 R % 2 # r U Q
SEIL?
Do you have any ideas for the exhibits? Is there a need to arrange large exhibits (rockets, airplanes,

dinosaur fossils) or is the exhibition mainly implemented in virtual form of projection?

%: FRIT (JRIX) 5HEERE LERMEMNTE, KHXIEATHERZESE. CEREMERBRAaE
FEBK . EIoTR & Hr KB R ka7 YL, B A s FUERMIRIZ TR &, J5stiii,
CALGEAT — B e)fa, T e SO EE B m f R uE, AR e R KB R &
AL E R P CRITHEFFEALED .

A: Each exhibition hall (exhibition area) reasonably considers the space for setting up a small number of
large exhibits, and the partial area can consider multi-story. (There are no strict area and height
requirements. There are no designated large-scale exhibits such as rockets, airplanes, dinosaur fossils,
etc.. Because the building use period is much longer than the exhibits, in the later design optimization

stage and after running for a period of time, it may involve overall or partial renovation.

The public space will be equipped with a large electronic screen (in the lobby with good eyesight).

Does the exhibition hall allow/require natural light?

& T UL S B ARG, (B RIEE KA RIS, RERIERIT 5 A k70



96.

97.

98.

WA, BATEEIE R
Soofr 7 A0 QLR EBEBNLLE R RN, W O 1 R SR
g A 0 i, TTRAATIRUNE, H5KHII R B AR

A: Natural light should be considered in the exhibition hall and public space, but it is necessary to avoid
large areas of direct sunlight, try to ensure the comfort of the exhibition hall and public space, and also
consider energy efficiency.

Among them, the main area of the “fun” space (children's exhibition area) should be based on natural
light, and some areas should be set in a slightly dark environment.

The "smart" space and the "creative" space can be artificial lighting, and some areas achieve certain

natural lights.

xR ITHI B i BB R
Are there any requirements for the floor height of the exhibition hall?
& BRTHERNBENESEATIRE.

A: The pre-qualification stage does not limit the floor height.

IRABILIZHHR B, BHEE 10553048 — i _E A0 hagksio vb s 55 1 i B 2 2 /D0 R 8 T B ik b Bkt S BRI B
FEHE?

According to the site photos, there is a subway station on the ground next to the Science and
Technology Museum. What is the height of this station? Does it need to connect this subway station
directly with the Science and Technology Museum?

2 WAk TREBURILETZ 9. 4 2K, $RAG VT BT AR U3 4% T0UeH B B SR AL A B8 bt AT B0 2%

A: The subway station is about 9.4 meters away from current land surface. The applicants shall consider

design proposal according to the information provided during the pre-qualification stage.

B H SRS TR, mEEmE, EHidsibhre, IR IR A H @R
Whether the project site is level or not, if there is a height difference, please provide the site elevation,

so we can make the correct project proposal.
B VEARFMESCHRES 5 R IUIRILIZIN & PDF S

A: Please refer to Addendum Clause 5, Topographic Survey PDF file.



99.

100.

101.

I FEHB AR ek 6 ST, LRI E R 2L R R R IR A BB ZEIE?

U I 53 77 BE S e H R T RS AR VR, B A PR B 2 FRAT 1A B R B AR T B 3 )
SR ANAR SR LTI 30 o

Is there a planned road under Metro Line 6 on the east side of the project site or not?

Can you provide a detailed construction plan or a land use plan around the site? We hope to better

understand the environment around the site and the future vision.
—Br Bl SR AR < Tk o

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

(ESCPF CERYIBISE CBriE) @37 ZRRHESBY B, 86 &7 BitEN «, 4237 R EFHE RN E
MRS RN ERRE R L. 2P ORFUER S AR RRAE LR ¢ 057 e R R E R R
ey WP ORI SRR

In the document “Shenzhen Science and Technology Museum Design Brief’, Article 6 “Design
Principles” mentions that “the main image of the Science and Technology Museum should focus on the
coordination of the International Convention and Exhibition Center, the Convention Center and the
surrounding environment." Can you provide information on the architectural image of the International

Convention and Exhibition Center and the Convention Center?
B EARMNESOHEE 1 %

A: Please refer to Clause 1 in Addendum for details.

ESE 42k “BIENE” B, MRS REASETA 9o 0], iR b6 BERSLIAREE . BR3E
szbis 4D 52FE, 2D/3D FuEsgbe, mARZE 6000 o 1 i 6000 77 K A TH AR 40 57 5 A3 sk g2 L J X L T
fie s [a) Y = e 2

In Article 4 “Building Content”, each functional space contains several subdivision spaces. For example,
the technology theater includes a Giant screen 3D cinema, ball screen cinema, 4D cinema, 2D/3D
digital cinema with a total area of 6000 sq.m. May | ask if there is a requirement for the area distribution?

And what is the requirement for floor height of these spaces?
. BT BOE IO AR EK,

A: There are no specific requirements at the pre-qualification period.

102. 1§ 7] 5t J7 BE 15 S b B A B 53 1R 280 iy A I 0 S LU A T A5 8 CAD (812



103.

104.

105.

Can you provide a survey plan or CAD drawing with surrounding conditions?
Z: T—HrBu& s R viEl.

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

7 18] 55 77 RE T SR (b bR R 1A A A B M VR AR, Bl b AR 1 2 AT B RE SE A A0 T b B A R
PRI RARSR T 35

Can you provide a detailed construction plan or a land use plan around the site? We hope to better

understand the environment around the site and the future vision.
Z: T BogiRftAER TR .

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

N5 LR AR T R T M A i e R ?
Is there a subway control line crossing the base at Cuihu Station on Line 67
Z: H

A: Yes.

RE A PRALTEAN Y 2R b 1107 CAD TR )2
Can you provide detailed CAD data for the Cuihu Station?

Z: T BRI RTIR .

~ A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

106.

107.

R R A KR, R 2R LR AR EK?

Is there a special requirement for the basement demarcation line due to the water system on the south
side of the site?
g TCRRER.

A: There are no special requirements.

S b JE i e P MO 5 0 AR A7 SR A B B ?
What is the land use for the plots around the site? Is there any master planning information?
B T BRI TR

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.



108.

109.

110.

111.

112.

113.

114.

Jl 3038 R FR G5 5 T R 2
Is there any up-to-date information on the surrounding road system planning?
Z: T Bos SRt E R

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

B T BRI =R, SR AR R g A 2 i 7
In addition to the Cuihu Station on the east side of the site, is there any planned bus stop?
Z: T B ek B AL

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

D EE RSB SIRER?
Will the residential buildings around the site be demolished?
% T E AN oK A BRI .

A: There are no permanent residential buildings within the boundaries of the site.

B 2 15 AT DAL B b Yeiint?
Can the site be designed as a flat plot?
Zre VEAHMESCAFES 5 SLUIRHLE & PDF LA

A: For details, please refer to Addendum Clause 5.

FHEE O 2 FiAG iR Nk 2
Are there any minimum requirements for the floor height of the science and technology theater area?
&: .
A: No.

B3 (40 BIREHRER, RETUARRET Abs:?
Can the Science Plaza (outdoor) to exceed the red line because there is no area requirement?
Z: T B R AR R

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

AT FEAL BRI B

Can you provide the following information at this stage:



1) B as b IR S AL AR i F b 21 25 [&]

Land red line drawing with the current terrain and coordinates of the site

e DOARTRE BT B UL AR CAD [, VEANBESCIRER 5 2K BUIRMB I I & PDF 3L fF.

A: CAD drawings will not be provided at pre-qualification stage, and please refer to Addendum Clause 5
for topographic survey PDF file.

2) FIHbE A ERE R CAD B CEbrE)
surrounding plots and road CAD drawings (including elevation)
Z: T—hrBogRR AU Rk
A: The next stage will provide relevant information..
3) R b XA T A ) [
Overall urban planning drawing of the region
Z: T —HrBuG SRR AL
A: The next stage will provide relevant information.
4) X e E
Statutory plans around the area
— B BoR AR AR R B R
A: The next stage will provide relevant information.
5) AR, G, AL, MR ASE) . Hbgksh SO 5 E 4K

Drawings of traffic system, green space, public facilities, underground space, subway station planning,

etc.

Z: T—Br BRI B L

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

6) WiHBMZERHBFMTLIEERRNE=EE, 2BAKBERURE, maigidt.

After the project is completed, it is operated by the government independently or by a third party. Is

there an operational planning report? Please provide it if you have one.

Z: TR BRI R TR

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.
) HbHLRVE AT R AEAT N DR B

Parts allowed for pedestrian and car exits

Z: TR BuS SRR AL

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.



115.

116. /2

118.

8) MEIELEANOEME

Municipal pipeline access and locations

Z: T BB gt g R,

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

55— H0 0 GO TOER 250 6 2T A 2 CHR L AR R G B S SRR EE . SR (IRESLAR, BR%E. 4D, 2D/3D)
et AR B ETERIE” FRR RO R T Bl E S AT AR BRI R RAE AN BT 4R, AR IR
B AR 7 A 58 AR NS & AR ?

In Pre-Qualification Document Part | Instruction to Bidders No. 6 " flood lighting, identity system, kitchen,
laboratory, cinema (IMAX, ball screen, 4D, 2D / 3D screens) design, sound and lighting design, lecture

hall design,", etc. Whether the special design is separately tendered or commissioned by the owner?

The winning bidder of this bid only perform the corresponding cooperation work?
o TEBURR T M BB AR T AU =2 TAEN A 3.1 J 3. 2 $147s

A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instructions to Bidders,

Work Scope, Clause 3.1 and 3.2.

T AT AR PR T 4R B B ) B R AR 2 i B
Is it possible to provide a list of submissions for the design competition stage?
B, T oW BRI YR

A: No, relevant information will be provided in the next stage.

B R AR ?

Are there any specific requirements for design deliverables?
— B Bo SR A R B R

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

Bt S PSR AL 3 I AN A B P AN R 3L T o S BEARIRIE — Bk ot . B IR A — AR AR, Ui
I TR 5

The boundary of the site and coordinates provided produce different boundaries. Which information

should be subject to? Please provide a more detailed drawing showing the site boundaries and



119.

120.

121.

122.

background.
% TRGIR, - -BrBUG R EHHK R,

A: The material is correct and relevant information will be provided in the next stage.

5 L XA A T EORARL, 2T BRI EIAR, SR T b XN 3 A O A AR SRR
. GEIE. /DXKI535)

There appears to be a major change in the area around the site. are there any detailed drawings
showing the future of the surrounding area and major infrastructure? (channel, community division, etc.)
Z: T—HrBo i< AL .

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

i BoR, A —&/NTRED T, FRFDH O E, EX—EGHELSEIARE?

The site shows that there is a small river running through the site and an exit point beside the river bed.
What level of consideration is needed at this stage?

B ORI B BT ANMEER

A: There’s no specific requirement at pre-qualification stage.

A BT RE T SRR 2 U B BTl BB = .

Is there a more detailed list of functional requirements? Explain the number of seats required for each

cinema.

%: T—HrBoG RIS B R .

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

S — o A TR A6, AR 2 AT H T A B T R SR . B R AT LI
ERRT: . SB. @5, 4500, 5. A0k BREFIE. ERET. B R, HBT. =R
. GHEES. BB, WM. RN ER CEREROFRD. AR AT, 206U R RS
B . SeubE . b (EHSLMR. EREE. 4D 2D/3D) it Byes it i T doh. Rl
In Pre-Qualification Document Part | Instruction to Bidders, in the table, No. 6. Bidding Scope.: Work
conftent includes conceptual design and architectural design development. Related disciplines include

but not limited to. planning, master layout, architecture, structural engineering, electrical, water supply

and drainage, ventilation and air conditioning, interior design, building intelligent, fire protection,



1.23.

124.

landscape, green building, elevators, steel structure, curtain wall, road system (including road opens),
civil air defense, sponge city, flood lighting, identity system, kitchen, laboratory, cinema (IMAX, ball
screen, 40D, 2D / 3D screens) design, sound and lighting design, lecture hall design, prefabricated

building, eftc.

ER B NE S PR E TR N ET &, iR\ B OB R T R S v g, U
IR HEREE

The above design content contradicts the design content after winning the bid. Whether the
above-mentioned are only conceptual designs mainly about architectural scheme, please clarify the
depth of design work.

Zr: TEGTARTER SCMF: B RS TS AU = TAENE 3.1 & 3. 2 $U4T.

A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instructions to Bidders,

Work Scope, Clause 3.1 and 3.2.

P17, FhREBIHAMM B TAE N A EIE: BRI BT RAIE R SRR ERFTRR. &
WL 2N T EBCTHRE AN ? BB RV a2
On the p17 of Pre-Qualification Document, Work Content after Winning at Scheme Development Stage:

Architectural schematic design and design development, Landscape schematic design; Interior

schematic design. What is the depth of landscape and interior design? Is subcontracting allowed?

B (1) {GFASTE . B B TSNS =4 T/ERS 3.1 % 3. 2 BT

A: (1) It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instructions to Bidders,
Work Scope, Clause 3.1 and 3.2.

(2) Subcontracting is allowed.

YT, SEHEAR Y 10.5 ATk, ERBHIELSRE )Y 10912, RIERF AR TEELE,
LR TE LT — k0, 3R k2 5 A W 1 [a FI ] e dh 2

On the p4 of Pre-Qualification Document, the total building area is 105,000 square meters, but the total
investment in construction projects is 1.09 billion. According to our similar engineering experience, there
seems to be a lack in the investment budget of the project. Is there any room for adjustment in the

future?



126.

127.

128.

& LTS T SCIF 9

A: It shall be subject to the Pre-Qualification Document.

VR, AR 105000 K, %4 i EF A 81500 UK, HUTRIAR N 23500 SFUTK.

TR A AT RETE fRIE A BRI RTIR T, i BT IR E R T ? W0 bR oyt AR ?

On the p15 of Design Brief, the total building area is 105,000 square meters, which is divided into above
ground area of 8,1500 square meters and underground area of 23,500 square meters. Is it possible to
set some exhibition halls underground under the premise of ensuring the total building area? Change
part of the above ground area to underground area?

% T B BOE SRS T R 3R T SRR B RS TR B BOR AL TR AT BT S

A: The next stage will provide relevant information. The design team would for now consider design

proposal according to the information provided during the pre-qualification stage.

Page 19/71 - ®itE%H
- WATSESEIRET, ANEARRTESA EEMN RS
- (EIHEA R REEEEIER RIS A 8 & ThRETT T 5 AR iR ?
Page 19/71 — Design Brief

- Will there be a more detailed design brief for the finalists before the design competition begins?

- Will the design brief also include more detailed requirements, including space and functionality?
B T W B RRX R

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

e 5 PRAL X 3301 28 8 AR I T 7T R R 2
Can you provide regional transport planning research results?
B T BRI HORL

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

bk, MR ATEI, AR IR, B0 4 B TR A B R, il
R FTE H R X 2

As a science and technology museum open to the public and having a public educational function, why

is the new museum located in the Guangming District instead of the densely populated area, such as



129.

130.

131.

132.

133.

the Futian District where the existing science museum is located?
Bre BT VO TR SO S

A: Itis not part of the Q&A content for pre-qualification.

FETUH TR MM S H R, B TR YR, Mk 6 SEHuN K D EdE, FihED, CAD %
0

Before the pre-qualification draft concept to be submitted, will client provide more site data, the railway
and exit of subway line 6, the surrounding area, and CAD files, etc.?

&: T BRI R TR

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

RIS HLRAE 2, 2.1 BHRARITH A ¥ BB ITHE LT RITHIRNER? G RTHEE &S
FrEMARER? A5 I)LEE R RTEEZR?

In the Table 2 of Pre-Qualification Document, is there any requirements for the number of permanent
exhibition halls and the size of each exhibition hall? Is there a specific area requirement for the
temporary exhibition hall? Is there a child-specific exhibition hall requirement?

&: T rBo R R AL

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

DO TIER SCFBLERAE 2, 3. HWTFERRAZHER?
In the Table 2 of Pre-Qualification Document, is there requirement of floors in the basement?
%: THrBeR IR AR TR

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

BT UL LgER, ZRETE SR 2.1 - 2.7 BE S BN RISEEH K Im R ke

In addition to the above questions, are there more subdivided menus and area requirements in 2.1 - 2.7
in the Pre-Qualification Document?

Z: T—hr Bk Bkl

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

FAEMS RN ARIES, Sk, BRSEW, FRAR% U0 B BIHRIH T ER?



134.

Electrical, plumbing, ventilation and air conditioning and BIM design should be provided in the

conceptual design phase. Is there any requirement for design depth?
%: F—RrBUG AR AL,

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

FEBTHSEARIT B, fRAR S AL TR 4R B 5T B 12 XIS A S i 25 1) FE RS B S AR 2 dndl 7 £ =
il LR YN

During the design bidding stage, will the tenderee provide use of the relevant urban spatial basic

information for the project? Such as urban digital three-dimensional space information.
Z: T —HrBogRAHR TR .

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

CBHESSFELES 15 TUEE 4 SR A R, TAREH XS T H Bt AU, WHeE HREE, 1 A mAR ] i 2 i

R G SEAE SRR RIATIR T, AR LY Be 2 (A w] & 2R 52 I TR B AR A g IR, iltnds
TRThRERI IR A RERE L 2 /0 H 7t AR

In the Construction Contents of the p.15 of the Design Brief, (It can be adjusted as the design ideas).
Can the total area be adjusted as appropriate? Or the area of different functions be changed while the
total area remains unchanged? Is there any limit to the extent of the adjustment, for example, how many
percentages can be adjusted for each function?

%: ThrBUgRAUHRE R

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.



WA HARNAE Bt AIAR G

Part Three Bidding Scope and Design Schedules

136. Wil e M AR LA LEK, A 8. ZHBELHREA g ?

The schedule for the competition is a bit short with 8 weeks. Is there still flexibility in the schedule?

%: ?‘:l_\‘o
A: No.

137. J7 vt ME wrt B B2y il 9 25 KA 45 K, BFIEIRIE. XA HRREZHR S WA e i ?
The time for the SD and DD phase with 25 and 45 days is too short. Will it be possible to discuss this
schedule?
% HARLHELAPAR G 2T B vh & [F 29 58 I 8] 9 i

A: The schedule will be subject to time agreed in the design contract signed after winning the bid.

138. il A sk
Design Schedule Requirements

WaIH: REPIRERTE_20 HARART RIRUIGAZE, AR
WOARREERAARIAG_45 HARRERTIS ¥R, 20
BUGE AR AT iR 4.

LI N AZ IR RN
MESw i : ISR AREIBE 25 HN%ER;
7T B BB R T A S 45 H N 5E .

Does the above paragraph mean:
Concept Optimization: 25 days following winner announcement;

Schematic Design: 45 days following Client’s sign-off of Concept?

B TR T SO S AR TSR AU R/ 5 16 AT

A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instruction to Bidders, No.

16 in the table.

139. 75 1 CRIIFHTE Corve) @B A 07 8 S @ 5B ey st 48Ar) B, 28 39 01, “dcb s 5, e
P SNBSS 5 W R ELAE (3) Bt HEEETHRI o 3 X AN B E i EE VR AR R B S AR B, S bR



140.

141.

142.

Jri it B Be?
In the Pre-Qualification Document page 39, the text mentions that the design implementation plan

description should include (3) preliminary ideas on design schedule. Does this design schedule refer to

the design bidding stage or the design stage after winning the bid?
e BUARTIER B BOE R PR AL L TR

A: There is no need to provide a design schedule for the pre-qualification phase.

(FRFRE)

AT H BT P 25 R AR T SRR A B S B, 7 R I B @ I, A, Pl
MR AR S5 PA K AR B SR BT

(Bidding Scope)
The design content of this project should include conceptual master plan and architectural concept

design, architecture and structure design, mechanical, electrical professional design and curtail wall

design development services at SD and DD phases.

: FAFRMYBLE R BN T Zw it

A: The architectural schematic design is required during the bidding stage.

(3.1- 1 B A REE T IR, EETREAMESRH?

(3.1- 1 Architectural Design) Where the Chinese and English do not match, does it mean architectural

concept design?

%e DAtpICRIEE B ik,

A: Contents in Chinese shall prevail. It means architectural schematic design.

CRAG TR — SO R T0 B R E SEit) R EDE @B s A H AR SS e, SRR, A
WIFn 2
(Prequalification - Document Composition - Project Proposal - Design Implementation) The scope of the
project, the deliverables, the schedule and fees will be specified in the project proposal.
Ze AT AT

A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document.

143, SABRTT Ssp AR SR 8 R IT. MU SO SN RS T R, 7 B R



144.

Wby B BRSO B O T R TR, AR S AR I B 0 K R
L, IR, GRS, BB, M. DT, AT . ORI FRNEAS. B, S,
P IR TR MR ST ARERE? (ARBLRASK S AT Ll 2

HH}

The basic design includes: “all discipline design including architecture, electromechanics, landscape,
interior design and theatre design” and “construction document review for architecture, interior design,
curtain wall, landscape and theatre design. "This description differs from the bidding scope. | would like
to ask about intelligent, green building, elevator, steel structure, civil air defense, sponge city,
floodlighting, signage system, kitchen, laboratory, sound and light, lecture hall design and prefabricated

building, what are the depth of work for these? Is it only to provide the relevant instructions?
% T BRI BEE VR

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

P5, BEAETIEE UM 28 )\ 5, FHEABRITRE S BH. M. 0. =20, Bt Eee b it &
HE Ny FIiit, BIEAY W BIM. SAE R, @M. AR ROR (R i —EE I R
EARAR, BT ERE. FEEE. SRE SR fOUGE TR & ERES THES%. &k

WL, REEE?

On Page 5 of Pre-Qualification Document, No. 8 in the table, basic design fee includes: all discipline

design including architecture, electromechanics, landscape, interior design and theatre design,

‘architectural design development, architectural design development BIM, overall coordination,

constructional detailed planning document and all-process quality guarantee - including on-site review
with unlimited personals, construction document review for architecture, interior design, curtain wall,

landscape and theatre design. There’s no structural design mentioned, shall it be included?

B B, HWEETECHHAT, B0 BTN M =4 TEMNSE 3.1 & 3.2 $UT.

A: Yes it is included. It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | —

Instructions to Bidders, Work Scope, Clause 3.1 and 3.2.

145. Page 4/71 - 6% - BRHFRAE

- ARUH BN R S ORI RIA? TN BOY RS £ L R IR A 1 i
T3 BATHEE 1) Bt AL e R ?

- PURIIBSE CHriE) WUE Jy 42 BRI S SO S, ORI bR 9 25 v 1 95 56 = B A /2 Fa s Fe 6
M Se 5 7 ESRBTHRE Jyfi ?



Page 4/71 — No. 6 — Bidding Scope
- Does the bidding content of this project include the construction plan approval submission? Will the
DD plan approval submissions of architecture, structural, electromechanical professions be done by

another design unit hired by client?
- Because the Shenzhen Science and Technology Museum is a cultural building that is majorly for

exhibition, what kind of laboratory does it refer to? What is the depth of design required?
B (1) FEEMTE SCHHAT, B BRI AU S R TR 3. 2 31T
(2) T—HrBoi iR ALHH R U5 8L
A: (1) It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instructions to Bidders,

Work Scope, Clause 3.2.

(2) Relevant materials will be provided in the next stage.

146. Page 9/71 - 16 4% - WitAEAIAZEK
- Xt “H” REAHAZELIERD?
- “EETERBEMPE 25 HAERTZIRM AR, Ty RIR LIRS EA T TIAE 45 HA T
RS E WY IR Wit ARSI LIRRE? $BER O sk (a7 R AR E
S 2-4 B, FEE 10 A, ¥t 12 8. RfRUER TR, 3RE A B R gt
[‘B—_J o
- “HRRWERE” RETRTTEBITHE?
Page 9/71 — Article 16 — Design Schedule requirements
- Is "day" in the document a calendar day or a working day?
- Can the design schedule be adjusted? The time required in the bidding document is too short. We
recommend that the concept optimization after the successful bidding takes 2-4 weeks, the scheme design

is 10 weeks, and DD phase is 12 weeks. In order to ensure the design quality, we hope that the design

schedule could be longer.

- Does “Scheme development and adjustment” refer to Schematic design phase?
%: (1) HEEEHBH.
(2) HFEZHEL ARG 2T AT R 20 58 I 18] D9 .
(3) “TERUBIE” BT h/E TIENE.

A: (1) Day refers to calendar day.



(2) The schedule shall be subject to the time specified in the design contract signed after winning the bid.

(3)“Scheme development and adjustment” is part of work content after winning.

147, 55 16 7% H P HIFETAEH:
Article 16: Calendar day is suggested to adjust to working day;
. A,

A: There will be no adjustment.

148, GEHE e SCUF5E 4 U566 SRR 7 AKTH 7/ W B9 7 55 it RETL LN FIE vt SR ATEH
BIFEANRT: k), £S5, ZH 51, BT FHK RGN FRA R Y AF AR TREE
FEHL WAL, REAMZEEEN. KB, EHREFELA TEE?

Hoepiz eIRM. FRRARGE. BE. SERE. Mhi. FOUHE. BESEEE EL I VATISE T SR
W, BT A — BRI Sng 2, E ISR IR L 2 S 2 AT R ohRE W
fay?

VEAMRFRNEER S5 5 T8 8 &% _“HAR I #HE: #EI. Yl Y. FH, 2l F2 ey
Eiilr, BHEMNT ki, EHEWT ] BIL L LR, % 21T s 7 R e il —
BIFHGEEPRAN, BHEN . EA TN, HhEl S R T i LA # % (GEH##IE)
LA, 7 BERASTEE—H, i BEARSIRIR?

Prequalification Document, Article 4, Article 6 Bidding Scope: “Work content includes conceptual design

and architectural design development. Related disciplines include but not limited to: planning, master

layout, architecture, structural engineering, electrical, water supply and drainage, ventilation and air

condifioning, interior design efc. ”should it not include structural, water supply, electrical, roads and

other engineering majors?

Among them, flood lighting, signage systems, kitchens, laboratories, cinemas, sound and light, elevators,
etc. usually require the owner to hire a professional consultant to complete the consultation and design.
The architectural design company generally provides strategic advice. Please specify whether such
special design will be commissioned separately? What is the design depth?

And on page 5, No.8 “The basic design includes. all discipline design including architecture,

electromechanics, landscape, interior design and thealre design, architectural design development,

architectural design development BIM, overall coordination, constructional detailed planning document




and all-process quality guarantee - including on-site review with unlimited personals, construction

document review for architecture, interior design, curtain wall, landscape and theatre design.” The

requirements are not completely consistent. Which one should be prevail?
& LGRS PAT, S SRS T NS = A TR AR 3.1 & 3. 2 3T
A: It shall be executed in accordance with Pre-qualification Document Part | — Instructions to Bidders,

Work Scope, Clause 3.1 and 3.2.

149. TEAR T CAFEE 9 TUES 16 208 THA MR W NsRHIIE 2 F5br AT 75 AR 98 & B 2 i R 358k 1 5 242
Is the design schedule requirement on page 9 of the pre-qualification document mandatory? Can the
bidder make changes according to reasonable recommendation period?

. HEZHC PR ESIT & 72 2 ) o .

A: The schedule shall be subject to the time specified in the design contract signed after winning the bid.

150. B4R KT AR EARRT . PR BB BRI MRS, BT bR E TR
bt FEE ML ST TARRE?

The scope of the tender includes but is not limited to: planning, general plan ..... acoustic design, lecture
hall design, etc., please specify the depth of work on the exhibition display, theater, acoustics,
electromechanical, structural and other professions after winning the bid.

E: T BOG SR A R R

A: The next stage will provide relevant information.

151, (HEARICAE) P4 BT, FAARAAE KT AR T BT KBRS WS i UM EL i, &R 54K
RABAR N2 N TT BT BB B WS W AT & ?
On the P4 of the Pre-Qualification Documents, the bidding scope includes the professional design other

than schematic and architecture design development. Is it contradictory to the tender?
%: Z:%Eo

A: No contradiction.

152. 35 [l AR FHFR 2 A 1230 B 1977 L8t R B ys w384 ?
Does the bidding only for the project schematic design and architecture design development?

=]
g: o



A: Yes.
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